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October 6, 2015 

 

Freedom of Information Office 

15-E 

547 W. Jackson Blvd. 

Chicago, IL 60661 

 

RE: Real Estate Purchase/ 28-08-316-007-0000 

       10131 S. Ridgeland, Chicago Ridge, IL 

 

Dear Ladies/Gentlemen, 

 

 Please be advised that I represent Mr. John Egan, dba Bally Builders Inc., the current 

owner of the referenced property. Mr. Egan is currently involved in a law suit with the former 

owner, a Kenneth DeVries, concerning certain misrepresentations made by him as to the quality 

of the subsurface of the ground making up this parcel. 

 

It was recently disclosed by Mr. DeVries that in 2001 or 2001 Metra was considering 

purchasing this property and was in possession of certain soil reports prepared in the preliminary 

stages of the contract negotiations. 

  

 My client is interested in obtaining copies of these reports from Metra. Please advise if 

these documents are in the possession of Metra and what may be further required of Metra to 

obtain them. 

 

 
 

William C Dowd 
        William C .Dowd 


